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Gentlemen: El .
3

This is'a' foll.ow-up letter to our generi$ letter of August 16, 1983, which
provided cla'rification relative to investigative and corrective actions to '

resolve st,atistically significant shipper-receiver differences as required
by'10 CFR 70.58(g)(3).- i

L Apparently, i;here is still some confusion as to whether the 50-gram U-235
1(U-233 or Pu) de minimis specified in 70.58(g)(3) applies to (a) each indivi--

dual container or lot (i.e., each line item of the 741 form), (b) each total
'

' shipment, (c) cumulative shipments of like material, (d) both line items and
total shipments, but not cumulative shipments, or (e) all three types of S/R
compari sions. As required by 70.58(g)(2), shipper-receiver comparisons are ;

to be made' for'(a), (b)', and (c), ~above, but 70.58(g)(3) only applies to
. statistically significant SRDs associated with or within a given shipment.
Hence, there is no requirement to investigate (or resolve) significant SRDs

.on'a cumulative basis. We want to make it clear that the 50-gram U-235 (or
;U-233 or Pu)~ de minimis .in 70.58(g)(3) does apply to any S/R evaluation made , I

'

J relative'to a given shipment, whether it be for a line item or total- shipment.
It should be noted, however, that if a' shipper uses more than one line to list

'a batch-(or lot),0f material (where each container of the batch holds material
'of the same composition and same enrichment or isotopic distribution), the S/R
comparisons-need only be done Jon a batch basis rather than for each container..

"g Perhaps we should also note that the word " differences" (within the phrase
"those shipments 'which involve differences" near the end of 70.58(g)(3)) is

'the basis for concluding -that investig'ations.are intended for all significant
SRDs not. exempted by the de.minimis.- That is, if an investigation were only' . ;

intended 'for:significant SRDs on a total shipment basis, the phrase in question,

would read "those shipments which involve a difference".
.

'

;In summary, al'1 S/R comparisons are to be evaluated for both element and
--isotope._ Any statistically significant S/R difference (whether for element

]'only, . isotope only, or both) must be investigated and resolved unless the
,' U-235 (or' U-233 or Pu) S/R difference associated with the particular line

-item or total. shipment, as the case may be, is less than.50 grams.
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The questions and answers presented in the enclosure to this letter should
eliminate any remaining confusion. If, upon comparing the commitments (or
lack thereof) in your Fundamental Nuclear Material Control Plan (FNMC Plan)

~

against the statements in this letter and enclosure, you find that there are
conflicts or ambiguities, we urge you to submit appropriate revisions to your
FNMC Plan so as to make it consistent with our stated licensing and regulatory
policy.

Sincerely,
,

Original signed by Wi!!srd B. Brown

Willard 3. Brown, Chief
Fuel Facility Safeguards

Licensing Branch
'" ision of Safeguards, NMSS

Enclosure:
As stated

Distribution :
PDR

Docket File
Case File
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Combined Combined
SRD(U) LE (U) SRD (U-235) LE (U-235)

All quantities
in grams

* Statistically significant

Situation 1

Line Item 1 250* 200 60* 30
Line Item 2 750* 200 20 30

Total 1000* 800 80 100

Situation 2

Line Item 1 250* 200 60* 30
Line Item 2 750* 200 (20) 30

Total 1000* 800 40 100

Situation 3

Line Item i 250* 200 60 100

- Situation 4

Line Item j 250* 200 40 100

Situation 5

Line Item k -250 300 40* 30
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ENCLOSURE A

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Situation 1, TABLE 1

Question: Are the significant SRDs for the line items and total shipment
(as noted) exempt from investigation because the SRD (grams
U-235) for the total shipment is not both statistically signifi-
cant and greater than 50 grams?

Answer: No, Line itam 1 is subject to investigation for both element and
isotope, and the total shipment is subject to investigation for
element. Line item 2 is not subject to investigation (for the
significant element difference), however, because the U-235 SRD
is less than 50 grams.

Situation 2, TABLE 1

Question: Are the significant SRDs for the line items and total shipment
(as noted) exempt from investigation because the SRD (grams
U-235) for the total shipment is less than 50 grams?

Answer: No, Line item 1 is subject to investigation for both element and
isotope. Line 2 and the total shipment are both exempt because
each has a U-235 S/R difference of less than 50 grams.

Situation 3, TABLE 1

Question: Is the significant SRD (grams U) exempt from investigation
because the SRD (grams U-235) for the line item is not both
statistically significant and greater than 50 grams?

Answer. No, the element difference is significant and must be investi-
gated because the corresponding U-235 difference exceeds 50
g rams.

Situation 4, TABLE 1

Question: Is the significant uranium diffarence for this line item exempt
from investigation because the associated U-235 SRD is less than
50 grar.s?

Answer: Yes.

Situation 5, TABLE 1

Question: Is the significant U-235 difterence for this line item exempt
from investigation because the SRD is less than 50 grams?

Answer: Yes,
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The letter was sent to the following addresses:

Babcock and Wilcox Company
Lynchburg Research Center
ATTN: Mr. A. F. Ol sen

License Administrator
P. O. Box 1260
Lynchburg, Vi rginia 24505

Babcock and Wilcox Company
Naval Nuclear Fuel Division
ATTN: Mr. N. Regan

Nuclear Safety and Licensing
Officer

P. O. Box 785
Lyncnburg, Virginia 24505

Babcock and Wilcox Company
Commercial Nuclear Fuel Plant
ATTN: Mr. J. T. Ford, Manager

Materials Control
P. 0. Box 800
Lynchbu rg,Vi rgi ni a 24505

Combustion Engineering, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. H. Eskridge, Supervisor

Nuclear Licensing Safety
and Accountability

Route 21-A
Hematite, Missouri 63047

Combustion Engineering, Inc.
Nuclear Power Systems
ATTN: Mr. H. V. Lichtenberger

Vice President - Manufacturing
1000 Prospect Hill Road
Windsor, Connecticut 06095

Exxon Nuclear Company, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. R. A. Schneider

Staff Specialist, Safeguards
2101 Horn Rapids Road
P. O. Box 130
Richland, Washington 99352
GA Technologies
Nuclear Materials Control Division
ATTN: Mr. William R. Mowry

Licensing Administrator
P. O. Box 85608
San Diego, California 92138
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Babcock and Wilcox Company Westinghouse Electric Corporation#

Nuclear Materials and Nuclear Fuel Division
Manufacturing Division ATTN: Mr. C. F. Sanders, Manager

ATTN: Mr. M. A. Austin, Manager Nuclear Materials Management

Technical Control Drawer R
609 N. Warren' Avenue Columbia, South Carolina 29250
Apollo, Pennsylvania 15613

,

General Electric Company
ATTN: Mr.C. Vaughan, Manager,

Licensing and Nuclear Materials
Management

. Mail _Stop J-26
P. O. Box 780
Wilmington, North Carolina 28402

Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc.
ATTN; Mr.K. D. Hensley, Manager

Licensing and Safeguards
Erwin,_ Tennessee 37650

Rockwell International
Energy Systems Group
ATTN Dr. ' E. Remley, Manager

Health, Safety and Radiation
Services

8900 DeSoto Avenue
Canoga Park, California 91304

United Nuclear Corporation
ATTN: Mr. William F. Kirk, Manager

Nuclear and Industrial Safety
67 Sandy Desert Road
Uncasville,Connectcut 06382

..

' Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Power System
ATTN: Mr. A. J. Nardi, Manager

NES License Administration
P.'O. Box 355

!' Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Union Carbide Subsidiary B. Inc.
(Company B)
Sterling Forest Research Center
ATTN: Mr. J. J. McGovern

Business Manager,Radiochemicals
P. 0. Box 324
Tuxedo, New York 10987

U.S. Department of Commerce
National Bureau of Standards
ATTN: Mr. Tnomas G. Hobbs, Chief

Health Physic
Room C125
Building 245
Washington, DC 20234
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